

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Shea, Quin" <QShea@eei.org>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] EEI Speaking Invitation to Secretary Zinke, Colorado Springs, CO, September 4-6

Date: Thu, 26 Jul 2018 16:34:41 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: EEI_KuhnZinke061218.doc

Hi Quin! When you have a moment, please let me know if you'd like to have Assistant Secretary Balash speak at your BOD meeting. Thank you!

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Shea, Quin <QShea@eei.org>

Date: Wed, Jun 13, 2018 at 8:27 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] EEI Speaking Invitation to Secretary Zinke, Colorado Springs, CO, September 4-6

To: "Getto, Leila (leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "james_cason@ios.doi.gov" <james_cason@ios.doi.gov>, "catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov" <catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov>, "vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov" <vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov>, "gisella_ojeda@ios.doi.gov" <gisella_ojeda@ios.doi.gov>, "james_voyles@ios.doi.gov" <james_voyles@ios.doi.gov>

Good morning Leila. I trust you are well and will be able to take advantage of some quality down time this Summer! Per the attached letter from EEI President Tom Kuhn, we would like to invite Secretary Zinke to speak to our Board of Directors at the Broadmoor in Colorado Springs. It would be great if the Secretary could join our Executive Committee CEOs for a private dinner on September 4 and address the full Board the following morning. Alternatively, we certainly could accommodate the Secretary later in the day on September 5 or even the morning of September 6.

Please let me know if you have any questions, and thanks in advance for the team's consideration of this request. Best, Quin

#1364386.1